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Kue§el, Jeffery

To: Gottlieb, Mark
Subject: RE: AB 61 amendment
Rep. Gottlieb,

1 will take care of this request for you today.

Jeffery Kuesel

Managing Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.0O.Box 2037

Madison WI 53701-2037

(608) 266-6778
jeffery.kuesel@legis.state.wi.us

From: Gottlieb, Mark

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2007 6:05 PM
To: Kuesel, Jeffery

Subject: AB 61 amendment

Jeff,

I would like an amendment drafted to AB 61 to eliminate the criminal penalty and make any violation, whether intentional or
not, subject only to a forfeiture of treble the amount of the unlawful contribution.

Thank you.
Mark Gottlieb
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-PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTIW
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

/ TO 2007 ASSEMBLY BILL 61

/

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

¥ 1. Page 1, line 3: after “committees”(g;sert “and providing a penalty”. \/
2. Page 2, line 18: after that line insert: J/\
“SECTION 3?’.”1?.:1 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

11.61 (1) (c) Whoever intentionally violates any provision of this chapter other

than s. 11.24 (4) and those previded provisions specified \{n par. (a) and whoever

intentionally violates any provision under par. (b) where the intentional violation
concerns a specific figure which does not exceed $100 in amount or value may be fined

not more than $1,000 or imprisoned not more than 6 months or both.”. J

History: 1973 ¢. 334, 1975¢. 93 ss. 117, 119 (1); 1977 ¢. 449; 1979 c. 328; 1983 a. 484; 1985 a. 303; 1997 a. 283; 2001 a. 109; 2005 a. 177; 2007 a. 1.
(END)



